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MEMORANDUM FOR: Member Leagues 
 
FROM: NMSSA Secretary 
​ Jennah Thompson 
​ Tel: (269)377-5375 
​ Email: nmssasecretary0@gmail.com 
 
SUBJECT: Memorandum For All Items Voted On During NMSSA Annual General Meeting 
 

➢​ The following Leagues were approved and inducted into NMSSA 

○​ Zia Women’s Soccer League 

○​ Silver City Soccer Club 

○​ Momentum Soccer League 

○​ Metro Adult Futsal League 

➢​ The following positions were up for re-election. Current holders of the positions 

ran unopposed. All voting leagues unanimously voted to re-elect. 

○​ President - Audrey Wilson 

○​ Secretary - Jennah Thompson 

➢​ All voting leagues unanimously voted to approve the addition of Director of Social 

Media and Marketing as a position on the NMSSA Board of Directors. It was 

unanimously approved that Tasha Gray would hold this role. 

➢​ All voting leagues unanimously voted to keep the NMSSA annual fee at 20 

dollars until Special Meeting on 1/3/26. 

➢​ Voting on including WaveOn Health at the state level was tabled until the Special 

Meeting on 1/3/26. 
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